
C As your teens started school this year, many probably thought about the upcoming year and set some personal goals with regard to being successful with school, relationships, extracurricular activities, etc.  It is a good time to evaluate success in their spiritual lives as well.  This is a four part series dealing with measuring success as Jesus did.  The lessons will deal with material acquisitions, prioritization, getting ahead (via downward mobility), and persevering in our spiritual walk.
.  Remember that today was “See You At The Pole”.  Hopefully some of your kids participated at their school.
NEON:  Lesson 1 of 4                                                          September 20, 2000                              


Measuring Success As Jesus Did: 
Non-Perishable Goods
 


Session focus: The aim of this session is to allow your NEON group to answer these key questions:
· What is the difference between an earthly treasure and a heavenly treasure?
· What did Jesus have to say to us about defining success in terms of earthly treasures?
· How does a Christian invest their valuables in an eternally meaningful way?

Biblical basis: Matthew 6:19-21; 7:24-27






APPROACH
n To use the opening activity that I’m going to suggest for this session, you will need to do a bit of preparation prior to NEON.  Bring in several items from your home that have some value monetarily, but even more value sentimentally.  Display the items on a coffee table or kitchen table and place an index card at the base of each item.

As the kids come in tonight, give them a pencil and have them travel through your displays.  Explain that they are participating in a silent auction in which each bidder writes their bid on the card before each item displayed.  Point out that at the end of the bidding process, the highest written bid will be accepted.

My guess is that the bids from your kids will be low… depending on what you have displayed.  That’s okay.  The goal of this exercise is to get the group to realize that an item with no real monetary value can be valuable for its memories or what it stands for.  

At the end of the bidding process (about 5 minutes) collect the cards and let the kids sit down.  As you review the bids out loud, explain why the money bid would never be enough to convince you to part with that item.  (As time permits, tell a brief story about some of your auction pieces and why the item is meaningful to you.   

n Transition to the Bible study portion of the session by having the group share responses to some questions like these:

· What have you learned about me from our little auction?  Do any of you have items that may not be worth much money… but are priceless to you?  What are some of them?  (Take a few responses.)

Introduce tonight’s session topic by saying:  An auction may seem like an unusual way to start NEON tonight, but I wanted to help us all see that there are two ways to view value… one is with a price tag, the other is with what is inside us.  And there is a huge difference between the two.

BIBLE
n Get your group thinking in the direction our Bible study will take us by passing out pencils and copies of the handout, Everything I Ever Wanted.  (The handout is at the end of this session’s outline.)

Give the group 3-4 minutes to complete the handout.  Encourage them to be creative, yet realistic, in their responses… after all, there are all sorts of ways for things to be made useless.  When time is up, ask volunteers to share some of what they came up with.
 
n Have your kids turn to Matthew 6:19-21 and ask a volunteer to read this passage aloud.  Lead your group in a discussion of these verses by using some questions like these:

· How would you describe what Jesus is teaching us about possessions in these verses?  What does it mean to store up treasures on earth?

· What’s the problem with being focused on accumulating material possessions?

· What do you think Jesus means when he tells us to store up treasures in heaven? 

· Why do you think heavenly treasures are a better investment?

· Do you think this is a fair statement, “To find out what is important to somebody, look at what they spend their money on”?  


Ask a volunteer to read Matthew 7:24-27.  Then ask:

· What did Jesus say we can do to be like the wise man?  Why wasn’t his “house” destroyed?  

· What happened to the foolish builder’s house?  Why was his house destroyed?

· It’s pretty obvious that Jesus wasn’t talking literally about building a house… but following his words.  Many people don’t follow Jesus’ words, but make it their goal to get as many possessions and earthly “treasures” as they can.  Based on the two passages we’ve just read, how do you think Jesus measures success when it comes to money?

n Help your NEON group better understand practical ways of investing their valuables in an eternally meaningful way by saying something like:  Based on what we’ve studied this evening about what Jesus said about possessions, would you be open to making any changes in your attitude toward money, the way you spend your money, and the things you accumulate? 

Transition to the conclusion of tonight’s session by asking your group to turn over the handout that you gave them earlier.  Have them draw a line down the middle of the paper.  On the left-hand side of the sheet, ask the group to list the earthly treasures they have.  Once they’ve finished, have them list how their earthly treasures can be used for God’s work.

Give the kids about 3-4 minutes to complete this assignment.  When time is up, ask volunteers to share one thing on their list they will do this week to begin to store up treasures in heaven.   

CONCLUSION
n Wrap up tonight’s NEON by taking out a one-dollar bill.  Tell the group that everyone will have ten seconds to hold the bill before passing it on.  During that ten seconds they should quickly say something about what first step they are going to take to follow Jesus a little more closely when it comes to their “treasures.”

Close with prayer, asking God to give your NEON teens wisdom and insight so that they might invest their life in things that have eternal value.

Next week: Perfect Priorities!





































EVERYTHING I EVER WANTED…


Listed below are some pretty neat possessions… things that can be purchased for the right price.  If there are some possessions that have been left out… things that you probably would invest in, if you had the money… add them to the list.  Then go through the list and describe how each thing might be ruined or eventually become worthless.  Put some thought into your answers.  Be creative!



· Season tickets for your favorite sports team

· A state-of-the-art home theatre system

· A yacht

· A brand-new car of your choice

· A 14-bedroom mansion

· A brand-new motorcycle of your choice

· Expensive jewelry

· All the clothes you want from any store that you want

· An airplane

· A collection of valuable art

· Membership in an exclusive country club

  
